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Profesdcy Andrew H. (leason
5-24 lLowall Bouse

Harvard Dalwvereity
Camdaidge 38, Massanhugaits

Dear Andys

I am snowed wmdoy with tho poobless of xy new Job., I may not
be «bis to weit mtil 1 Apr{l to discues things with you. Neanwhile
we a¥e sti1ll smeiting your YAE contract.

Fyom our conversation of last wsek I laferred that you wure
offaring your service %o us for tho month of Angust, and I3A and D.C.
vore egqunlly attrestive. It wonld halp our efferts to awgpporsd SCAP
{f you would go %o IHA. #ill you do this? Inoldantclly I expect
$o be thers for af lesst tha first month, and very probdakly lenger.
Jo expect Iob Shaw, Oscar Rothaus and FPHIY Jodmson o de out thare
the full tize from hare, and people 14k=m Joo Eackus and Ade Slakev

Mtsno

1 bope your form 57 dmsinses is straightened cut. Aes don wrote
you Prige neads ons.

fe 8%)]1 haven’s recoived the signal on Gipmy's safa srriwml,
dut che may be stranded ia Paris, I hope so,

Flemse let ze heay from you and zive my regards to George Haekey
and Jee Uglek ané sny other locals whom I knuow,

Cordially,

E GAEAzay

R. A, LEIBLER
- Ghief
Fathomatical Rasearch Division
Reosarch and Duvelopment
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